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Cornerstone Hydro Electric Concepts Association Inc.




October 9, 2012
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O Box 2319

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto ON, M4P 1E4

Review of Cost Allocation Policy for Unmetered Loads - Cost Allocation Working Group (Board File EB-2012-0383)

Dear Ms. Walli

Thank you for your letter dated October 1, 2012 seeking participants on the Cost Allocation Working Group for Unmetered Loads.  Cornerstone Hydro Electric Concepts (CHEC) would respectfully request that Ken Robertson, our Finance / Regulatory Analyst, be a representative on this working group.    

CHEC is a cooperative of 12 Local Distribution Companies in the province working together to achieve efficiencies.  CHEC views Ken’s involvement as an effective way of participating in these consultations on their behalf.  Ken has worked very closely with CHEC LDC’s and other CHEC staff on a variety of cost allocation issues.   

It would be greatly appreciated it if you would consider Ken for participation in the Cost Allocation Working Group.  

I look forward to hearing from you.

Respectfully submitted

Gord Eamer
Gordon A. Eamer, P.Eng.  

Chief Operating Officer 

43 King St. West, Suite 201

Brockville ON

K6V 3P7

613-342-3984

geamer@checenergy.ca  
Member LDCs:

	Centre Wellington Hydro
	COLLUS PowerStream

	Innisfil Hydro Distribution Systems
	Lakefront Utilities

	Lakeland Power Distribution
	Midland Power Utility

	Orangeville Hydro
	Parry Sound Power

	Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution
	Wasaga Distribution

	Wellington North Power
	West Coast Huron Energy
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